Town of Washington Board of Selectmen MINUTES July 19, 2012

- 1.0 ASSEMBLY
- **1.1** Meeting called to order at 7:00PM.
- **1.2** Members: Guy Eaton, Ken Eastman and Tom Marshall
- **1.3** Visitors: Phil Barker, Chief Marshall, Jim Berry

#### 2.0 MINUTES

Eaton motioned to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2012. Eastman seconded the motion.

All voted in favor.

#### Important Dates

**July 24**<sup>th</sup> The Town will be hosting the Rich Cook blood drive at Camp Morgan Lodge you can go to redcrossblood.org to schedule your appointment. The Red Cross has been very impressed with our turnout and has given us additional appointments. With everyone s help we can fill them all.

**July25th, August 8, August 22<sup>nd</sup>-** Gentle Yoga at Camp Morgan Lodge from 9-10am

**July 25<sup>th</sup>** Board of Adjustment 6:00PM at the Town Hall

July 28<sup>th</sup> Rich Cook Memorial Swim See attachment

**August 1<sup>st</sup>-** A representative from Kelly Ayotte s office will be at the Town Hall to speak to residents from 9:30am-10:30am

**August 7<sup>th</sup>** Selectmen s Advisory Committee Meeting 3:00-4:00PM at Town Hall

August 7<sup>th</sup> Planning Board 6:30PM at the Town Hall

**August 8<sup>th</sup>** Park and Recreation 6:00 PM at the Town Hall

**August 11<sup>th</sup>** Town Hall Birthday Celebration all day event. See flyers around Town for more information

August 15<sup>th</sup>- Conservation Commission 7:00PM at the Town Hall

#### Did You Know?

We are coming up on our First Regional HHW collection day in Lebanon, NH on July, 21 from 9:00am to 12:00 pm.

Be part of history come on into the Town Hall and sign the back of the new Town Hall sign. A donation of \$5.00 gives you a 2x4 block and all monies are going to be placed into the Meetinghouse fund.

A REMINDER TUESDAY THE 24<sup>TH</sup> IS THE RICH COOK BLOOD DRIVE AT THE LODGE DONORS ARE

### NEEDED!!!!!!! 75 SLOTS REMAIN AVAILABLE. YOU CAN SCHEDULE AN APPOINTMENT BY VISITING REDCROSSBLOOD.ORG AND TYPE IN 03280 FOR A LOCATION OR CALL MICHELLE 495-3661 ON FRIDAY OR MONDAY TO SCHEDULE

#### August 11 -- 225th Meetinghouse Birthday Celebration

Be a volunteer photographer and help us compile a memory book and DVD of the birthday celebration. Still shots and video clips, spontaneous or posed will be enthusiastically welcomed.

Join the Golf Cart Parade and help provide shuttle service from the Camp Morgan Parking lot up to the Elementary School for the evening festivities.

For more information call Carolyn Russell, 495-3193.

#### 3.0 BUILDING AND PARKING PERMITS

- 3.1 Carolyn Lawson: TM#15-044, Faxon Hill Road, requesting a permit for a 16x19.75 seasonal camp. Eaton had inspected and found that all of the setbacks were in accordance with the Land Use Ordinance. Eaton motioned to approve the application. Marshall seconded the motion. All voted in favor, permit #2493 was issued.
- 3.2 Stephen Robey: TM#12-052, McLaughlin Road, requesting a permit to construct a 24x28 garage on a slab. Eaton had inspected and found that the setbacks were in accordance with the Land Use Ordinance. Eaton motioned to approve the application. Marshall seconded the motion. All voted in favor, permit#2495 was issued.
- 3.3 Frank losch: TM#14-183, Ashuelot Drive, requesting a permit to construct a 90 square foot modification to an existing deck. Eaton had inspected and found that the setbacks are in accordance with the Land Use Ordinance. Eaton motioned to approve the application. Eastman seconded the motion. All voted in favor, permit #2494 was approved.
- **3.4 Cecile Bushey: TM#20-081, East Shore Drive,** Eaton motioned to approve the application of Bushey for a parking permit. Marshall seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

#### 4.0 APPOINTMENTS DURING THE DAY AND PREVIOUSLY

- **4.1** Richard Massicotte came in to get a driveway permit application. Dagesse provided him with one.
- **4.2** Kevin Belanger, representing the APDVD, phoned to ask permission to use a portion of the Town Hall on July 28<sup>th</sup> for an APDVD meeting. The Selectmen authorized the request.
- **4.3** Paul Carmichael came in to the Town hall and Eastman provided him a tour.
- 4.4 Van Hertel, Wayne Burgess and the Selectmen reviewed the town maps and the Town forestry property on Old Marlow Road. A current use bill was issued to Mr. Burgess, which he has not paid yet until the issue is resolved. Hertel and Burgess said that they feel that the property does exist and went on to explain why. The Onella family put properties into current use but this property was not listed. Eastman said at this point the Town is asking the surveyor to go over the survey. Marshall said that there would be no further action regarding the current use bill until the issue has been resolved. There was discussion about the property coming out of current use and the fact that the acreage does not qualify. Marshall will discuss with the Assessor s next week.
- **4.5** Concerned citizen s had questions regarding when the cell phone tower would be erected. It looks like sometime the end of September mid October and another possible tower on the town public works garage property shortly thereafter.

# **5.0 DEPARTMENT HEAD AND EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENTS 5.1 Kathy Atkins:**

**5.1.1.** Provided information on a property that a 911# is not posted and an occupancy inspection that must be completed. Dagesse to address.

#### 5.2 Ed Thayer:

- 5.2.1. Informed the Selectmen that the Mill Street Bridge project is complete.
- 5.2.2. Informed the Selectmen that he is awaiting a waiver request from the State for the Faxon Hill Road culvert project. The State is requesting a larger culvert, which would make the project a bridge.
- 5.2.3. The Selectmen and Thayer discussed the speed limit on Millen Pond Road. The Selectmen informed Thayer to post 30MPH signs on both ends of the road and a cautionary 25MPH will be posted under the children in the road sign.

5.2.4.Reported that the Dole Schoolhouse Bridge project permit will be completed next week.

#### 5.3 Sandra Eccard:

5.3.1. Requested the Selectmen s authorization to move forward on tax deeding several properties in Town for non payment of taxes. The Selectmen signed the necessary paperwork.

#### 5.4 Michelle Dagesse:

- 5.4.1. Prepared a Quit Claim deed for the tax deeded property that was purchased last week. The Selectmen signed the deed and Dagesse forwarded it to the registry for recording.
- 5.4.2. Dagesse will come up with another round of bid lists for tax deeded properties that are coming up for sale.

#### 6.0 Public Appointments:

- 6.1 Phil Barker came in to speak with the Selectmen regarding comments on the classification of McKinnon Road. Eaton said that McKinnon Road is in LAE with Old Marlow Road below. Barker said that Old Marlow Road is not part of McKinnon Road and it is not under Ashuelot Drive or under the hill of McKinnon Road. Eaton said that it is in the area of McKinnon Road. McKinnon s sons are saying that the road is private all the way to the bridge and the Selectmen are stating that they cannot block the Class VI road. Barker asked if there was an agreement between the development and the Town. Eaton answered no. There was discussion regarding the classification of other roads in Town. Barker asked if the Selectmen found out what happened to the almost new flags that were removed from the cemetery. Barker said that his concern is that these flags were destroyed and they were perfectly good for use. Eaton said that there should be communication between the Patriotic Purposes members and the Cemetery Committee. Barker said that the Cemetery Trustees think it is disgraceful to have flags fallen down after winter. Barker asked if the Selectmen would find out where our flags went. The Selectmen agreed to ask the Patriotic Purpose Committee if the flags were still available for service and get back to Barker.
- 6.2 Berry came to report to the Selectmen that a girl from MA had gotten sick after swimming in Lake Ashuelot. It was determined that she got sick from goose excrement and not the water. Berry provided information to LAE Board and the summer church program, Berry provided the Selectmen with information on the symptoms that someone could get from swimming. There was only one case in the whole lake so he felt no need to post the lake for bacteria.

#### 7.0 COMMUNICATIONS RECEIVED

- 7.1 Email from Don Damm responding to 8.2 of July 12, 2012 Selectmen s Meeting minutes. Filed
- 7.2 Emails from Carol O Malley responding to a handmade speed limit sign on Millen Pond Road that was discussed last week at the Selectmen s meeting. She stated that she had removed the sign and replaced is with a slow observe speed limit sign.
- 7.3 Informational poster from Senator Ayotte s Office. See Important Dates
- 7.4 Approval for Operation from NHDES to Ronald Jager, TM#08-010, Halfmoon Pond Road, Joanne Mambrino, TM#11-40, Millen Pond Road, Otto Svitok, TM#14-365, Stowell Road and Approval for Construction to Robert Hofstetter, TM#13-022, East Washington Road. Filed
- 7.5 Letter from NH DOT forwarding the Washington Highway Block Grant Aid. Filed
- 7.6 Letter from the United State Senate from Jeanne Shaheen office s offering any support she can. Filed
- 7.7 Email from State Department of Safety Bureau of Emergency Management regarding a Faxon Hill Road properties 911# -Dagesse to respond
- 7.8 Letter from LGC forwarding information to be included in the 2012-2013 New Hampshire Municipal Officials Directory- Filed
- 7.9 Application from Nancy Curran to rent Camp Morgan Lodge-See 9.2
- 7.10 Application from the Washington Snow Riders to rent Camp Morgan Lodge- See 9.2
- 7.11 Application from Carolyn Russell for the rental of Camp Morgan Lodge See 9.2
- 7.12 Email regarding the Town s request for a quote for 60 email addresses for Town members. The Selectmen approved the quote.
- 7.13 Email from Will-Do IT Services for the hook up of the internet at the lodge. The Selectmen approved the quote.
- 7.14 A copy of Town and City- Filed

#### 8.0 Unfinished Business

- **8.1** Application from Cecile Bushey for a parking permit to her East Shore Drive property. See 3.4
- **8.2** Carolyn Russell came in with bookmarks and a handout for the birthday event. She found two fans for the multipurpose rooms to rent for the day.

**8.3** The Selectmen met with Dave Drasba and Shawn Atkins regarding the South side siding project. Drasba asked the Selectmen to have another Meeting House Committee meeting. See Important Dates

#### 9.0 New Business

- 9.1 Conservation Commission is looking to host a town walk on September 1<sup>st</sup> at 9:30am the meeting place is
- 9.2 Eaton motioned to approve the applications of Nancy Curran, Washington Snow Riders and Carolyn Russell for the use of Camp Morgan Lodge. Eastman seconded the motion. All voted in favor.
- 9.3 Marshall and Eastman established a 911# for 247Long Pond Road. The owner will be bringing in an application for a parking permit and a building permit application.

#### 10.0 DISBURSEMENTS APPROVED

10.1 The Board approved cheques for payroll of \$6,199.05 and vendor checks in the amount of \$39,097.99 for July 13, 2012.

#### 11.0 ADJOURNMENT

11.1Eastman motioned to adjourn at 8:35PM. Marshall seconded the motion. All voted in favor.

Respectfully,

Michelle Dagesse Secretary for the Board of Selectmen

## **Washington Historical Society**

## Meeting

August 13, 2012

**Grace Yaglou** 

The experiences of the first female ring master and her worldwide travels to horse shows.

Meeting will be held at Camp Morgan Lodge.

Meeting Schedule: 6:00 pm Potluck Supper

7:00 pm Business Meeting 7:30 pm Presentation

Come for the presentation even if you cannot attend the potluck supper or business meeting.

**Everyone Welcome**